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MEMO 

TO: County Commission 

FROM: Taylor Kaushagen 

DATE:  June 13, 2023 

SUBJECT: Board Appointments 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

Boards with vacancies and number of members needed:  
City of Fargo Planning & Zoning E.T. Representative (2)  
City of West Fargo Planning & Zoning E.T. Representative (2) 
City of Horace Planning & Zoning E.T. Representative (1)  
City of Gardner Planning & Zoning E.T. Representative (1)  
City of Harwood Planning & Zoning E.T. Representative (1)  
City of Mapleton Planning & Zoning E.T. Representative (1)  
City of North River Planning & Zoning E.T. Representative (1)  
Cass County Weed Control Board from the NW Area (1) 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  
Amend Commission Policy Manual Section 4.00, Advisory Boards, with 2023 appointments 
as follows: 

Cass County Housing Authority (5-year term) 
Nate Monson 

City of Harwood Planning and Zoning-from the extra-territorial jurisdiction (5-year term) 
Christina Woller-Cornog 

(Applications for board appointments are on file in the Commission Office.) 


